Responses to Questions for NYSCB Pre-College Program RFP#2018-08
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	Q1
	Where can I find the budget forms on the solicitation in Grants Gateway?

	A1
	Section 5.2 Proposed Budget States:
To calculate the proposed budget for the 2018-19 program year, the following steps must be completed:
In order to complete the Budget in the GGS, you must do the following:
1. Download the Budget from the “Pre-Submission Uploads” section in your grant application;
2. Complete that document and upload (attach) your completed form to the “Pre-Submission Uploads” section of your grant application. 


	Q2
	Section 5.1.3(G) Budget Narrative:  Within the budget forms there is a narrative section for each cost category, yet the RFP asks in this section for another budget narrative.  Do we have to re-type the same information here or can we say, “see narrative within the budget forms.”

	A2
	The information requested in the narrative section of the budget form is not the same information requested in the Program Specific Questions section of the RFP.  Please include the relevant information in each section.

	Q3
	Section 5.2.5 (f) Administrative Expenses:
a.  Is this contract a federal award and can we charge a 10% indirect rate to the base price?
[bookmark: _Hlk507416177]b.  In calculating the 10% indirect rate, can we only include the first $25,000 of cost associated with subcontracting to the college to the base price?
c.  In calculating the 10% indirect rate, should administrative salaries/fringes be excluded from base price if they were previously charged in the personnel section?
d.  In this section it states, “Include the base on which the administrative expense will be charged”, does this mean the dollar amount and/or description (i.e., insurance office supplies, postage, telephone, rent, depreciation and professional fees).


	A3
	a. Yes, this is a federal award.  Section 5.2.5 (f) states: “If your agency does not have a federally approved indirect cost agreement, and your agency is a non-Federal entity that has never received a negotiated indirect cost rate, except for a governmental department or agency unit that receives more than $35 million in direct federal funding, you may elect to charge a deminimis rate of 10% of modified total direct costs (MTDC) or you may elect to follow the rules for state-funded awards in 2., below.  Please see federal regulations at 2 CFR 200.414(f) for the applicable legal requirements for this option.”

b. No. However, if you elect to charge a demininimis rate of 10% of the modified total direct costs (MDTC), section 5.2.5 (f) of the RFP states: “MTDC means all direct salaries and wages, applicable fringe benefits, materials and supplies, services, travel, and up to the first $25,000 of each subaward. MTDC excludes equipment, capital expenditures, charges for patient care, rental costs, tuition remission, scholarships and fellowships, participant support costs and the portion of each subaward in excess of $25,000. “ 

2 CFR 200.92 states:”Subaward means an award provided by a pass-through entity to a subrecipient for the subrecipient to carry out part of a Federal award received by the pass-through entity. It does not include payments to a contractor or payments to an individual that is a beneficiary of a Federal program. A subaward may be provided through any form of legal agreement, including an agreement that the pass-through entity considers a contract.” 


c. Correct.  Section 5.2.5 (f) states in part: “This category cannot include any items directly charged in other budget categories.”  

d. The base dollar amount and the description should be included. 


	Q4
	The RFP states that there is a Workplan Template Document that can be used to describe the work. However, we have not been able to locate the Workplan template anywhere in the RFP. Can you direct us to where the template can be accessed? 

	A4
	Section 5.1 Technical Proposal Content/Workplan states:

A Workplan document has been created for you to use to complete this section. Please follow the process below:

1. Download the Work Plan template from the “Pre-Submissions Uploads Folder” in your grant application; and
2. Complete the Word document, and submit it to the Pre-Submission Uploads section of the Grants Gateway System.

	Q5
	How do we upload the proposal into Grants Gateway as Required?

	A5
	Section 5.5 Proposal Submittal Process states: 

How to Submit a Proposal
In order to access the online proposal and other required documents such as the attachments, you must be registered and logged into the NYS Grants Gateway system in the user role of either a “Grantee” or a “Grantee Contract Signatory.” For tutorials (training videos) on using the Grants Gateway, refer to: https://grantsreform.ny.gov/youtube. 


	Q6
	With regard to character count, if we go over the limit will we be penalized in any way and should we enter into grants gateway AND in the Program Specific Questions Section of our application or just the latter?

	A6
	No, there is no penalty for exceeding the 4000-character system maximum Section 5.4 Proposal Content states, “If you exceed the 4000-character limit in GGS, please clearly label each question and upload it to the Program Specific Questions Section of your application.” 

	Q7
	Do I need to be a 501c3 to apply?

	A7
	 No, Section 3.1 Minimum Qualifications states, “Proposals in response to this RFP will be accepted only from not-for-profit organizations incorporated to provide services to legally blind individuals in New York State.” 

	Q8
	“Adapted computer equipment, necessary to take notes and complete homework assignments, will be made available to students by NYSCB.”  “Students will access on-line course through laptop computers, iPads and/or electronic devices in their dorm rooms.”  
How will this work; will students get “loaner” equipment or equipment they will keep?  
What are the types of technology that NYSCB is considering and how will the selection for each student be determined? (last contract all participants received iPads)

	A8
	Participants will receive an iPad that they can keep if they successfully complete the program and the program courses.  Participants are also encouraged to bring their own equipment, that they are familiar with using, to participate in the program.

	Q9
	“How an individual student’s medication will be stored securely and distributed, when required” Staff member designated to supervise health must keep “a medication log with information when medicine is taken (see Attachment 3)”  
Does this mean the agency must store and administer medication for the students?  Note this was tried in the beginning of the contract and was abandoned.  Starting in the second-year students stored and administered their own medications, but staff reminded students as needed.

	[bookmark: _Hlk507577141]A9
	Agency responsibility for storing and/or administering medication will depend upon the age of the student, the student’s level of independence and the type of medication.  Adult students may be permitted to self-administer medication.  Minor students and/or those requiring assistance may require the agency to store and oversee the administration of medication.  A method of securing known controlled substances or psychotropic medications must be made available.  
Note:
Per Section 5.1.3, Project Plan, the comprehensive plan for protecting health and safety of all students referred by NYSCB must demonstrate compliance with all applicable Federal and NYS laws, rules and regulations.

	Q10
	[bookmark: _Hlk507418084]Would the partnering college or university that will be providing its campus, staff and facilities be deemed a subcontractor for purposes of this program.  Would this be exempt from M/WBE requirements for selecting subcontractors?

	A10
	[bookmark: _Hlk507418072]The college/university is considered a subcontractor. Section 7.10.2 of the RFP requires that “a contractor (“Contractor”) on any contract resulting from this procurement (“Contract”) must document its good faith efforts to provide meaningful participation by MWBEs as subcontractors and suppliers in the performance of the Contract.”   

	Q11
	“Students who complete a minimum of ten days of the program will be counted as a successful completion.” 
Does this include youth who are terminated with behavioral issues/program violations? What about leaving for medical reasons? Or parent removal from the program?

	A11
	Yes, this is regardless of the reason for leaving. Section 5.2 Proposed Budget states,” Students who complete a minimum of ten days of the program will be counted as a successful completion.”  

	Q12
	Distance Writing Course – “The NYSCB webinar instructor will break the program participants into two groups; one group will participate in two 1 ½ hour lessons in the morning; the second group will participate in two 1 ½ hour lessons in the late afternoon.” – 
Does the timing of the course have to be so specific?  

	A12
	The timing of the course must be in compliance with Section 4.1.5 C. Program Services, which states, “the NYSCB webinar instructor will break the program participants into two groups; one group will participate in two 1 ½ hour lessons in the morning; the second group will participate in two 1 ½ hour lessons in the late afternoon. 

	Q13
	“The NYSCB referral materials for each student will contain a signed Code of Conduct (See Attachment 1). As part of the orientation to the dorm, the contractor must, within the first two days of the program each year, conduct a session in which the contractor or college/university staff review the Code of Conduct with the assembled students.” 
Do parents need to sign the code for minors?

	A13
	No, they must be signed by the student and a staff member.

	Q14
	Current medical history for each student, including the student’s immunization record, the student’s physician’s name, address and telephone number, identification of the student’s medical conditions, restrictions and limitations, emergency contact information, and special needs or diets; 
Does this mean a medical form completed by a physical? Or will parent/guardian reporting suffice?

	A14
	Medical forms do not need to be completed by a physician.  Parent/guardian must provide this information to the program.

Section 5.1.3 (F) Medical & Safety states, “the proposal must include a comprehensive plan for protecting health and safety of all students referred by NYSCB. This plan should include the following:

(3) Current medical history for each student, including the student’s immunization record, the student’s physician’s name, address and telephone number, identification of the student’s medical conditions, restrictions and limitations, emergency contact information, and special needs or diets.”  

The proposer’s plan should indicate how the proposer intends to obtain the information required in the RFP. 

Note:
Per Section 5.1.3, Project Plan, the comprehensive plan for protecting health and safety of all students referred by NYSCB must demonstrate compliance with all applicable Federal and NYS laws, rules and regulations.

	Q15
	Transportation to and from program activities is the responsibility of the contractor and must be included in the cost of this contract and may not be charged separately to NYSCB. –
What about the bus to and from a central location for non-driving families?

	A15
	Section 4.1.6 Transportation requires, “NYSCB will provide transportation, for each student, to the campus at the program’s commencement, and home from the program following completion. NYSCB will not pay for weekend visits home.  Transportation to and from program activities is the responsibility of the contractor and must be included in the cost of this contract and may not be charged separately to NYSCB.  

	Q16
	“The contractor must accept all legally blind students referred from NYSCB. The contactor must use the NYSCB referral form.” – 
Is this form different from the regular application?

	A16
	No. 



